
HOLMES CONFESSES
MOST AWFUL STORY OF MODERN TIMES TOLD BY THE FIENDTHE

IN HUMAN SHAPE.

Every Detail of His Fearful Crimes Told by the Man Who Admits He Is Turn-

ing Into the Shape of the Devil.
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During the past few months the de-

sire has been repeatedly expressed

that J make a detailed confes-

sion’ ‘of. all, ‘fRHe graver crimes that
nave” “WIth? such marvelous skill been
traced out and “prought home to me.
xX have been tried,for murder, cony: vict-|

led. sentenced, and thé’ first step of
my execution upon May seventh,

mamely, the reading of my death war-

rant, has been carried out, and It now

Beems a fitting iime, if ever, to make

known the details of the twenty-sev-

pn murders, of which it would be use-

ess to longer say I am not guilty, in

he face of the overwhelming amount

f{ proof that has been brought to-

rether, not only in one but in each and

very case; and because in this con-

lession I speak only of cases that have

een thus investigated and of no oth-

irs, I trust it will not give rise to a

pposition that I am still guilty of

jer murders which I am withhold-

-<

*To those inclined to think thus, I will

ands the proving of my guilt Was
riven, that as I look back upon thelr

year's work it seems almost impossl-

ble that men gifted with cnly

human intelligence could have been

so skilful, and I feel that I can here

Fall attention to what the prosecution

t the close of my trial was denied the

Jeasure of stating, concerning their

hbility, though no words of mine can

fittingly express what the world at

arge owes to these impartial and un-

tiring representatives, and more espe-

Hally to Assistant District Attorney

Barlow and Detective Frank Geyer

hnd to O. La Forrest Perry, of the Fi-

felity Mutual Life Association of Phil-

hdelphia; ?for it is principally owing

o their unerring judgment, skill and

berseverence, that in a few days I am

Oo be forever placed. beyond the power
pf commiting other, and, perhaps, if

possible, more horrid wrongs. Surely

justice, if attended by such servants

hs these could no longer, in the sense

bf ma making mistakes, be appropriately
portrayed as being blind.

I am moved to make this confession

for a variety of reasons, but among

hem are not those of bravado or a

Hasire to parade my wrongdoings be-

‘ore the public gaze, ana he who reads

Ihe follawing lines will, I beg, make

k distinction between such motives
And a determination upon my part, to

Inter plainly and minutely into the

Betallg .of each case without favor

owards myself. And having done 80

have’ chosen to make it public by

publishing it in THE PHILADEL-

PHIA” INQUIRER.
A word as to the motives or causes

hat have led to the commission of

hese many crimes and I will proceed

lo the most difficult and distasteful
ask of my life, the setting forth in

1 its horrid nakedness the recital

if the, premeditated killing-of twenty-
even, human beings and the unsuc-
jeasfu] attempts to take the lives of
ix others, thus branding myself as
he most, detestable crimina} of. mod-
im times—a task so hard and dis-
meteful that beside it the certainty

hat in'a few days I am to be hanged

y the neck until lam dead seems but

ime.

Acquired homicidal mania, ali other
Ruses,= save the occasional opportu-
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nity for * Pecuntary gain having ‘by oth-
rs been excluded for me, js the only

constant cause, and in advancing it
at this time I do not da so with the

expectation of a mifigaifon of public

condemnation, or that it wiil_in any.

away react in my favor. Had‘this been

my intention I should have eonsidered
it at the iime-of, my’ tria},and had it
used as my defénse.

All criminologists who have exam-
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longer allowed a glass with which to
note my rapidly detertorating condi-

tion, though nature, ever kind, pro-

vides in-this, as in the ordinary forms

of insanity Where the suterer pelleye es

society owes so much for bringing me

to justice?

The first taking of human life that fs

attributed to me is In the case of Drv

Robert .Leacgek, of New Baltimore,
himself alway:

called to my atication. [do not. notice
my ‘infirmity “nor, suffer ‘theréfrom.
The principal ‘defects that have thus
far developed: and which are all estab-
lished signs of, degeneracy, are a de-

ined me here seem to be

the opinions they have formed, al-

though one inexplicable conditlon pre-

sents itself, viz.: that while commit-

ting the crimes these symptoms were

not present, but commenced to de

velop after my arrest.

Ten years ago I was thoroughly ex-

amined Ey four men of marked ability

and by them pronounced as being

both mentally and physically a nor-

mal and healthy man. To-day I have

every attribute of a degenerate—a

moral idiot. Is it possible that the

crimes, Instead of being’ the result of

these abnormal conditions, are in

themselves the occasion of the degen-

eracy?

Even at the time of my arrest in

184 no defects were noticeable under

the searching BertiNon system of

measurements to which I was subject-

ed, but later, and more noticeably

within the past few months, these de-

fects have increased with startling

rapidity, as Is made known to me by

each succeeding examination until I

have become thankful that I am no

2ee

wt AAS wy
aSLy

YYat)an whSeeSeet
SAN)NwaeS

“ata

ANN ROS:aNSan

NN

WSKSS SeasWNSSSe
SSSS;SSWS eS

AANGG GE:

cided upen one side of my

head and a corresponding diminution

upon .the other side; a marked defi-

clency of one side of my nose and of |"

one ear, together with an abnormal in-

crease of each upon the opposite side;

a difference of one and one-half inches

in the length of my arms and an equa:

shortening of one leg from knee to

heel; also a most malev olent distortion

of one side of my face and of one eye—

so marked and terrible that in writing

of it for publication, Hall Caine, al-
though I were a beard at the time to

conceal it as best I could, described

that side of my face as marked by a

deep line of crime and being that of

a devil—so apparent that an expert

eriminologist in the employ of the

United States Government who ha

never previausly seen me sald within

thirty seconds after entering my cell:

“I know you are guilty.”

Would it not, then, be the height of
folly for me to die without speaking,

if only for the purpose of justifying

these scientific deductions and ac-

“Mich. a frend’ and former’ school-
maté-_T knew that,his. Hfe was--in-
sured for a large sum‘and after en-

ticing him to Chicago I killed him by

giving him an overwhelming dose of

laudanum. My subsequently taking

his dead body from place to place in

and about Grand Rapids, Mich., as has

been so often printed heretofore, and

the risk and excitement attendant

upon the collection of the forty thou-

sand dollars of insurance, were very

insignificant matters compared with

the torturing thought that I had taken

human life. ‘This, it will be under-

stood, was before, by constant wrong-

doing, I had become wholly deaf to the

promptings of conscience, for prior to

this death, which occurred in 1886, I

beg to he believed in stating that I had

never sinned so heavily either by

thought or deed. Later, like the man-

eating tiger of the tropical jungle,

whose appetite for blood has once been

aroused, I roamed about the world

seeking whom I could destroy. Think

of the awful Ifst that follows. Twenty-

seven lives, men and women, young

girls and innocent children, blotted

out by one monster’s hand, and you,

my reader of a tender and delicate na-

ture, will do well to read no further,

for I will in no way spare myself, and

he who reads to the end, if he be

in the words-of thecharitable, will,
. feeee: Attorney at my trial, when

the evidence of all these many crimes

‘ had” been collected and placed before
, . him’, by his trusty assistants, exclaim:

“God' help such a man!” If unchari-
table or only just. will he not rather

Say: “May he be utterly damned,”

and that it is almost sufficient. to

cause one to doubt the wisdom of

Providence .that such a man should
have so long been allowed to live. If

so I earnestly pray that this condem-

Natio. and censure: may not extend

to those whose only crime has been

at they knew and trusted, aye in
some Instances, loved me, and who to-

day are more deserving of the world’s
compassion shan censure.

. MY second victim was Dr. Russell,
a tenant in the Chicago buildirg re-

cently renamed “The Castle.” During
a controversy concerning. the non-pay-
ment -of rent’ due me, I struck him to

the floor with 2 heavy chaire when

he, with one ery for help, ending in a
groan’ of anguish, ceased jo breathe.
This quarrel and death occurred in a

small outer office, and ag scon as I
realized that my blow had been a fa-

tal one and I had recovered some-
what from the horror of having still

another victim’s blood upon my hands,

I was forced to look about for some

safe means of concealing the crime. I

Iocked the doors of the office, and

my first Intention was to dispose of

the body to a Chicago medical col-

-lege, from one of whose officers I had

previously obtained dissecting mate-

rial, as they believed, but in realty

to be used in insurance work. I

found it difficult, if not impossible, to

thus dispose of it, and was directed

to call upon a party to whom I sold

the bodies and whose name I with-

hold, but I have confessed his name

to parties in whom I have confidence.

To him I sold this man’s body, as

well’as others at jater dates. In short,

in this writing, in each instance when

the manner of the disposal of their

remains is not otherwise specified, it

will be understood that they

turned over to him,

right easily could he, during the re-

eent investigations, go from room to

room in the building when each was,

more or less grewsomely familiar to

him., It is not necessary for me to

add that the efforts of his friends to

shield him when it became evident

that he had talked too freely for his

own ,safety should not have saved

him from being compelled to turn

over the remains of these persons for

decent burial or to point out the va-

rious museums where they were

sold. :

a” The third death Was to a certain

extent, due toa ériminal operation. A
and. worhal ere cognizant cr

and’ partibily* reSponsible for both the
operation and the death. The victim

was Mrs. Julia L. Connor. A refer-

ence to almost any newspaper of

August, 1895, will give the minute de-

talls of the horrors of this case, as they

were worked out by the detectives,

therefore making it unnecessary to

repeat it here, save to add that the

death of the child Pearl, her Httle

daughter, who js the fourth victim,

was caused by poison, and that the

man and woman above referred to

were equally responsible with myself

for its administration, although It was

at my instigation that it was done,

as I believed the child was old

enough to remember of her mother’s

sickness and death. They wished, at

first, to place the child in the care

of their aged parents, who lived south

of the city, but were overruled by my

opposition. Owing to the suddenness

of the third death, a certain note of

considerable value, well secured by

property south of the Castle, was

uncollectible, and at the time of my

death it will be sent to such of her

relatives as it may appear have the

greater right to receive it.

The fifth murder, that of Rodgers,

of West Morgantown, Va., occurred in

1888. at which time I ‘was boarding

there for a few weeks. Learning thai

the man had some money I induced

him to go upon a fishing trip with

me, and, being successful in allaying

his suspicions, I finally ended his life |,

by a sudden blow upon the head with

an oar. The body was found about

a month thereafter, but I was not

suspected until after my trial here,

and even then by a fortunate cfireum-

stance succeeded in having the report

publicly denied, but did not succeed

in changing the opinion of fifty or

more persons Hying in the town who

had recognized my picture in the

daily papers.

The sixth case is that of ‘Charles

Cole. a Southern speculator. After
this man

eame to Chicago, and I enticed him

into the Castle, where, while I was’

engaging him In conversation, a con-

federate struck him a most vicious

blow upon the head with a piece of

gas pipe. So heavy was the blow it

not only caused his @éath without a

groan and hardly @ movement, but it

crushed his skull to stich an extent

that his body was almost useless to

the party who bought the body. This

is the first instance in which I knew

this confederate had committed mur-

der, though in several other instances

he was fully as, guilty as myself, and,

if possible, more heartless and blood-

thirsty, and I have no doubt is still

engaged in the same nefatious work,
and if so is probably aided by a Cnt

cago business man.

A domestic, named Lizzie, was~the

seventh victim, ;She, fora tifne, work-

ed in the Castle restaurant and‘I soon

learned that Quinlan was paying her

too close attention and_fearing lest

it should progress so far that it would

necessitate his leaving my employ I

thought it wise to end the life of the

girl. This I did by calling ber to my
office and suffocating her in the vault

of which so much hag since been print-

ed, she being the first victim that died

therein. Before her death I compelled

her to write ‘letters to her relations

le corr

and to Quinlan, stating that.she hac
Jett Chicage: tor. a Western State and

HERMAN MUDGETT,

should not return. A few months ago

the prosecution, believing from cer-

tain letters purporting to have been

publicly known, she being a witness

that I could have used to great ad-

vantage in the Pitezel case, here.

The eighth, ninth and tenth cases

are Mrs. Sarah Cook, her unborn child,

and Miss Mary Haracamp, of Hamil-

ton, Canada. In 1888 Mr. Frank Cook

became a tenant in the Castle. He was

engaged to be married to a young lady;

living at some distance from Chicago,

who later came there and was married

to him in my presence, by the Rev. Dr.

Taylor, of Engtewood, 111. They-Kept ;

house fn the Castle, and for a time ‘IT,
boarded with them. Shortly Miss

Mary Haracamp, of ‘Hamilton, a niéce!
‘of Mrs. Sarah Cook, came to Chicago
and entered my employ as a Stenog-
rapher. But Mrs. Cook and her niece ;

a

had access, toallthe rooms by méans:
of * master key and ene eventng, while
I Was’ busily engaged Preparing. my.
last victim for shipment, the:door, sud-

dently opened and they stood before me. |

Tt was a time for quick action, rather

than for words of explanation upon my

part, and before they had recovered

from the horror of the sight, they.

were within the fatal vault, so lately

tenanted by the dead body, and then,
after writing a letter at my dictation

to Mr. Cook that they had tired of

their Hfe with him and had gone away

net expecting to return, their lives

were sacrificed instead of giving them

their liberty in exchange for their

promise to at once and forever leave

Chicago, which had been promised

them in return for writing the ietter.

These were Particularly sad deaths,

both on account of the victims being

exceptionally upright and virtuous wo-

men and because Mrs. Sarah Cook, had

she lived, would have soorf become a

mother. Soon after this Miss Emmeline

Cigrand, of Dwight, lil, was sent to

aNy
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bid me good bye. ‘While there I asked

her to step inside the vault for some

papers for me. There I detained her,

telling her that tf she would write

her husband that at the Jast moment

she had found that it would be impos-

sible to Hve happily with him and con-
sequently had left Chicago in such a

way that search for her would be use-

less, I would take her to a distant city

and live openly with her as my wife,

She was very willing to do this and

prenared to leave the vault upon com-

pleting the letter only to learn that the
door wéuld néver be again opened un-
til she had ceased to suffer the tort-

ures of a slow and lingering death.

Then follows an unsuccessful at-

tempt to commit a triple murder for

‘the $90 that my agent for ‘disposing
‘of “stiffs” would haye given me for ;°
the bodies of the intendéa victims,
who were: three young women working

in my restaurant upon:

slowly starved him to death. Of this

room and its secret gas supply and
mufiéd windows and doors, sufficient
has already been printéd, Finally,
needing {ts use for another purpose

and because his pleadings had become.

almost unbearable, I ended his Hfe,

The partial excavation In the walls’

of this roum found by the poltce-was

caused by Latimer’s endeavoring toa

escape by tearing away the solid

brick and mortar with his unaiicd

fingers_

The-fourtelinth case ts that of Miss
Anna Betts, and was caused by my
purposely substituting a polsonous

drug in a prescription that had been
sent to my drug store to be com;

pounded, believing that it was known.

that I was a physician, I should be

called in to witness her,death, as she

lived very near the store. This was

not the case, however, as the regular

physician was in attendance at the

time: The, prescription, still on file at.

the Castle drug store, should be con-

sidered by the authorities if they still

are inclined to attribute this death to

causes that reflect upon Miss Betts’

mora) character.

The death of Miss Gertrudé Coriner,
of Muscatine, Iowa, though not the

next in drder of occurrence, is so-siml-

lar to the last that a description of one

suffices for both, save in this casa

Miss Conner left Chicago immediately,

but did not die until shé had reached

her home at Muscatine. Perhaps

these two cases show more plainly

than any others the light regard I had

for the lives of my fellow-beings.

The sixteenth murder is that of Miss

Kate . of Omaha, a2 young wom-

an owning much valuable real estata

in Chicago, where I acted as her agent.

This was at the time so graphically

described by a local writer—as wien
I was allowed to hvld praperty under

one name, act as notary public under

another and carry on a general busi.

ness under still another title. I causéd

Miss Kate to believe: that a fas
vorable opportunity had come for het

to convert her holdings into cash; -and,

having acomplished this for her, she
came to Chicago and I paid her the

money, taking a receipt in full for

same, and thus protected myself int

the event of an inquiry at a later date.

I asked her to look about my offices

and finally to look within the vault)
and, having once passed that fatal

door, she never came forth alive. She

did ‘not die at once, however, and her
anger when first she realized that she

was deprived of her liberty, then her
offer of the entire forty thousand dol-
jars in’ exchange for same and finally

her prayers” are something terrible to

It was stated that I had

avenue, Chicago. That these wonren
‘Hyed to tell of’ their: experience to. thé
police, jJast summer-.is due to my fool-
ighly: truing to chloroform. all, on them
at. one and the,same_ time. their
combined strength” they overpowered
me,andiran screaming into the street,

clad only: in, their night robes, .I was

arrested -next.day, hut was not prose-

cuted. To'this attempt to kill could
very justly be added my attempt te

take the lives‘of Mrs. Pitezel and two
of her children at a later date, thus

making the total number of my vic-

tims 33, instead of 2%, it was

through no’fault of mine that they es-

caped,

My next attempt was carried out

with more caution. The victim was 2

very beautiful young woman named

Rosine Van Jassand, whom I induced

te come into my frult and confection-

ery store, and, once within my power,

I compelled her to live with me there

for a time, threatening her with. death
if she appeared before any of my cus-

tomers, A mee ater I killed her by
ami 

la

me by a Chicago typewriter firm to

ing of potas-

sium. The Toeation of this store was

= : in | |
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fill the vacancy .of stenographer. She {

had formerly been’ employed at, Dwight |

where she had become acquainted withi

aman who visited her from time to

time while she was in my employ.
She.was finally engaged to him and the

day set for their wedding.. This at-

tachment was particularly obnoxious

to me, both because Miss Cigrand had

become almost indispensable In my ‘of-

fice work, and because she haa become

sich that it would have jbeen hazard-

ous to have sent out a large bOx con-
taining £ body, and I therefore buried
her remains in the store basement,

and ‘from day’ to day during the re-
cent investigation at the Castle I ex-
pected. to. hédr’ that excavations had
been made- there as well,
Robert Latimer; a man- Who ‘baa for

song years “been’.In myemploy.as. ‘Yan-
itor, .was my. ‘next, victim. Several-

ious, before -I-had ever tak-my mistress as well.as

I endeavored upon, several, occdsions
to take the Ife ‘of the young man and
failing in this I finally resolved that-1
would Sil! her’ instead, dnd upon the

day of thelr wedding, even after-cards}

en, human “Hife, - he had Known of cer-
tal’ insurance ‘work IT had engaged tn,
and- ‘when, im 4fter years, he sought
to--extort money. from’ me, his own
death. and.the sale, of“his body was the

had heen sent out thatcit

bad occurred,“she_caime’ to-my-. office-to'

ot ade gt

meted’out to him. TI con-

‘Snead hin! ‘within ‘the. secret room,and

also Killed a p sister of Miss Kate ——-—% 2,
ur I’think this report. has already

been Contradicted.
ext death was that ofa man

pamed “Warner, the originater of’ the
Warner Glass Bending Company, and
here again a‘very large sum ,of money”

was realized, which prior to his-dedt&
had been deposited in two Chicago

banks, nearly all of, which I secured

by meang of two checks, made out ‘and
properly signed by tim for a small sum

each. To these I'later added the word
thousand, and the necessary ciphers,

and by passing them through, the, bank:

where I had a regular open account I

promptly realized the money, save a

small amount not covered by the

checks in the Park National Bank,

northwest corner Dearborn and Wash-,
ington streets, In that city. It will be

remembered that the remains of &

large kiln made of fire brick was found
in the Castle basement. It had been

bullt under Mr. Warner's supervision

for the purpose of exhibiting his pat-

ents. It was so arranged that in less

thana minute after turning on 4 “Jet of
crude oil atomized with steam the en-

tire kiln would filled with a col+

orless flame,

this Kiln that I induced Mr. Warnerto
go with me, under pretense of wishing

certain minute explanations -.of the

process, and then stepping outside, as

he believed to get some tools, I closed
the goor and turned on both the ofl and

steam to their full extent. In a.short

time not even the bones of my_victiny
remained. The coat found outside the

kiln was the One he took off before

going therein.

In 1891 I associated myself in bust-
ness with a young Englishman, whose

name I am mote than willing to pub-
lish to the world, but I am advised 1¢

could not be published on my 'unsup-

ported statement, who by his own ads

mission, had been guilty of. all other

forms of wrongdoing, saye murder,
and presumably of that as wéll. To

manipulate certain real estate securl-
ties we held so as to have them secure

us a good commercial rating was an

easy matter for him and he was.equal-

ly able to interest certain English cap~

italists in patents so that for a time
it seemed that in the near future our
greatest concern would be how’to dis-

pose of the money that seemed about
to be showered upon us. “By. an un-
foreseen occurrence our rating was de~

stroyed and it became necessary to at

once raise a large sum and this was
done by my partner enticing to Chi-

cago a wealthy banker named Rod-

gers from a North Wisconsin town Jin

such a manner that he could have left

and drafts for seventy thousand dol-
lars, which we had prepared._ first

he refused to do so, stating that his ib.

erty that we offered him in exchango

would be useless to him without his
money, that. he wds too old to again

Continued on Page Eight.
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hope to make another fcrtune; finally

by alternately’ starving him and nau-

seating him with the gas he was made

to sign the securities, all of which

were, converted into money and by my

partner’s skill as a forger in such a

manner as to leave no trace of their

having passed through our hands.

waited with much curiosity ta see what

propositions my partner would advance

for the disposal, of our prisoner, as I

well knew he, no more than I, con-

templated giving him his liberty. My

partner evidently waited with equal

expectancy for me to suggest what

should be done, and I finally made

preparation to allow him to leave the

pbuilding, thus forcing him to suggest

that be be killed. I would only con-

gent ¢o this upon the condition that he

Lal

x

et

should and
leave me to dispose of the body as my

part of the work. In this way I was

enabled t6 keep him in ignorance of

my dealings with the medical college

agent. That ‘evening this large sum

of money was equally divided between

us, and my partner went to the Pal-

mer House, where he was well known,

and passed the night at cards with

three other men, and at 10 o’clock the

next morning came to the office to bor-

row $100 with which to redeem-his ov-

ereoat, watch and rings that he had
So much has already been written of

my own extravagancies and wrong

methods of living that. Ican add

little to what the detectives have

already pointed out, save say

that during these years, reckoning

only the ,amount of money which

they have discovered tnat I de-

frauded others of, and as it is

known to them’ that when I was ar-

rested I had very little money, it is

evident that my disbursements were

over ten thousand dollars per month.

The nineteenth case is that of a wo-

af the tlme immediately became very
mucn infatuated with the woman, who
he learned was a widow and wealthy,

Tais tenant was married, and his wife
occasionally came to the restaurant
j}vhen this boarder was there, which

aid not tend to decrease a family quar-

ork if need be.

I suggested that he live with the wo-
mian in the Castle for

w

ivi

done. administering chioro-
form while he cantrolled her violent
struggles, It the body of this
woman’ within the long coffin-shaped

box that was taken from the Castle
Jate in 18938, of. which the police were
notified.

2Che Williams sisters come next. In

order that these deaths may be more

ful rs it is necessary for
me to state that what has been said

by Miss Minnie R, Williams’ Southern
relatives regarding he

Christian fe should be
that prior.

she was a virtuous woman, thus ren-
dering truthful the statements of Mr.
Charles Goldthwaite, of Boston, that
@ had ‘never known her other than

as ‘an intimate friend of his wife, and
that in June, 1803, he did not wire her
@ considerable sum of money to Chi-

Tr

believed; also,

tos ore a ee ae ar ne

from her; that she was not tempora-
rily insane at a hotel opposite the

Pullman Building, Chicago,

23, 18U3; was not a little later secluded
within the Baptist Hospital at Chicago

under the name of Mrs. Williams, and

still later at a retreat in Milwaukee;

and that she did not>kill her sister

and threaten to kiN a nurse having her
in charge at 1220 Wrightwood avenue,

Chicago.. ‘All 'thesé statements it gives
me a certain amount .of satisfaction

to retract, thereby undoing so far as

I can these additional wrongs I have
0.heaped upon mame.

rst met Miss Minnie R. Williams

in New York in 1888, where she knew
me as Edward Hatch and later under

the same name in Denver, as has been
testified by certain men

I induced her to
money and to transfer to me by

$00,000 worth of Southern real estate

and! but
u

meeting me in 1808 y

cago in response to a demand for some
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and a little later to live with meas

eos ro a. .

her body in the basement! of the, House
about the time of the

ry in 18! It was a
hier

found at that time if: the detectives
in reality went to that location. Noth-
ing would at the present time give

me_so much satisfaction as \to know

that her body had erly

sister and bro

satisfied with all this, I endeavored
blacken her goo

n. arging her with the geath

of her sister, and later .with'the insti-
gation of the murder of. the three
Pitezel children, endeavoring.to have

her motive for so do-

je by c

alls these

reasons this:is wit tion ‘the

my wife, all this being easily accom-
plished owing to her innocent an

child-like .nature, she hardly know-
rom wron.

ters. Thereafter I succeeded in se-

uring .two checks from . her for
$2500 and each, and I also

learned that she had a sister Nannie

in Texas who was an ir to some

property and induced Miss Minnie

Willlams to have her come to icago

Saal

the

Castle, telling her Miss Minnie Will-

the Ii was t was an easy mat-

ter to force her to assign to: me all she

po: sed. After that she was imme-

the painted surface of the vault door
made during «her vioient struggles

before her death. as also easy

to sive to Miss Minnie Williams a de-

tter, stating that her sister’s

proposed visit had been given up
also by intercepting later letters and

substituting others to keep her from jpogy

learning that the sister had left the
a.

t -

ce, IlL, about November 15, 1893,
registering at a hotel near the post-
office under an assumed name, but as

wife. My intention was to

ow
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saddest and most heinous of any of

y crimes.

A_man who came to Chicagd to at-
tend the Chicago Expositign, but
whose name I cannot recall, wa

next victim, The Chicago authorities

can, if they choose, learn the name

inquiries made of the Hartford, Insur-
4 ‘Of “thea . T, Of “th

Stock Exchange Build FeDu

combe, Metropolitan ‘Building;, all, of
Chicago; a sash and yy mahufuctur-

ing company opposite the Deéring, Inl-

nois, Station, or F. L. Jores;a notar

public at Indianapolis, at some one of

which places I hope either his name or
handwriting'’may have been ‘preserved,
thus affording.a,clue for identification

by his friends. I determined ‘to .use

this man in my various business deal-

ings, and did so for a time;

rr.

one, but as*I: had no

ings with the’ “stiff? dealer for some
time previous to this murder, I decided

» basemeht
of the house that I formerly: owned

near the. corner of Seventy-fourth.and

Honore streets, in Chicago, where, b

@ was presented to John,

well, of Leadville, the administrator of

the Williams estate, it was honored

and the money paid. Both Ip this-in-

stance and that of a $1000 check given
by Dr. Tolman and checks ageregat-
ing $2500 by L R. Hitt & Co., both of
Chicago, inasmuch the in a
ments are forgeries, the Williams heirs
can now recover these amounts, al-

though it will be an undeserved hard-
ship upon those who have once ad-
vanced the money upon them.

Benjamin F_ Pitezel comes next. ‘S

ly who
would later afford me additional vic-
tims for the gratification of my blood-
thirstiness, I intended te kill him, and

f money
I had expended for their welfare..over
and above what I could, have expected
oO receive from comparatively

such & Manner.that no struggle or mive
ment ‘of his .body should ‘occur, other

wise” his -elothing being’ < any way

«— I proceeded ‘to burn him alive by,

saturating, his ‘clothing and®"hIs face
ta~ benzine and igniting¥Iit with «a

.

%

match.

in writing of it I have been

to attribute his death to some iu

humane Means—not with a wish to spare

myself, but because I fear that it wil)

not be belleved that one could be so

heartless and depraved, but such a

course, would be useless, for by- excig-
sion, the authorities have determined

for me that his death could only have

vecurred in this, manner, no flows or
bruises upon his body and no drug ad-

d, save chlorof , which was

not placed in his stomach until at least

30 minutes after his death, and to. now

make a misstatement of the facts'would

only serve to draw out additional criti-

cism from them, The least I can do

is to spare my reader a recital of the

victim’s cries for_ mercy, his prayers

and finally, his plea for.a, more speedy
termination of his sufferings, all of

which upon me had no effect. Finally,

when he was dead I removed the straps

and ropes that had bound him and ex.

tinguished the flames and a little later

poured Into his stomach one and one-

half ounces of chloroform, It has been

asked why I did this after I knew that

e was dead, what possible use it could

of the post mortem examination, which
I knew would be held, the Coroner’s

physician would be Warranted in re-

porting*that the death was accidental,

and due to an explosion of a cleaning

fluid, composed of benzine and chloro-

form, and that the chloroform had at

the time of the explosion separated fram

ale“clans ‘who examiiiéd the body ‘after
Aeath were warranted in stating under

oaca' that there was no evidence of, and
displaced it*would have been impossible; they did mot believe the man was]t

to again put them in a norma! condition, dronk at

I overcame this difficulty by first bind. ! within twelve hours thereof, °Taoat they
ing him ‘hand and.foot and having donel‘were wrong In making such. deductions

at the time of his. death, or

co° 10

must have been .insensible, from liquor,

and that only in this ‘condition, could I
have Killed him; so. strongly
brought out that the learned trial judge
in his arguments commented upon it
at some Jength. After hig death I gath-
ered together various assignments of pa~

tents and deeds to property he had
held for me that I had been careful

m 

a

Esa4
writing, and after placing the. body

in such a position’ that by a cunning
arrangementeof a window shuttet upon

the south side of, the building the sun
would be reflected upon his face the
entire day, I'left the house without the
sHaghtest feeling of remorse for my
terrible acts.

For one month and six days ‘thereafter
I took no human Ufe, although about
three weeks after Pitezel’s death I was

Assistant District Attorney Barlow.

feverish lust, for blood by going to the
graveyard where he had been buried and
under pretense of securing certain por-
tions of his body for microscopical.exam-
ination removed the same with a knife,
and the heartless manner in which I did
this and the evident gratification it’ af-
forded me has

As an Instance of the infallibility of jus-
tice, as a trlum Tight over wrong,
and of the general safety of condemna-
tien to death upon circumstantial evi-

the benzine and passed into his stom-

. 630
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small Hfe Insurance. Yet, so it is, an
it furnishes a‘very striking ijustration
of the vagaries in which the h

bow’s end,*the delusions of the ex-
ponents of perpetual motion or the:
dreams of t! schis fiend are

4.a hap-py, light-hearted man, to whom pep!
le or discouragements of any kind

were almost unknown., We then j

house
upon Callowhill street in which he met
‘his death eptember 2, . was
hired. Then came my writing to him
the discouraging letters, purporting to
be from his wife, causing him to again

enresort to drin

ed I no
only ‘naturally

@ partially. insensible and

therefore ; Hable. ta *
“to ht

a my great s

have enabled me to have still over-
powered him. _ _ .

Omy one dificult:

ach, and upon receipt of such intelll-

gence I believed the insurance company

full amount o

2

5 jon it here
as a fact of scientific interest, that '

believe is not generally known.

from his entire bod.

President Fouse, Fide
(aigtieg aetzcissa Y ‘nresented. itself.

was necessary, for ma to Kill ‘him in wnat “8 surance Company.
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Temain prominent as a.warning to those

viciously inclined that their only safe

vi.

Two questions that have. been -often

asked I would answer—why. did

no defense at my tri

Leff-

mann’s learned statements to the, effect
that no one: could or had ever bee

known to lose consciousness by chloro-
form self-administered, provided they

rst confined their movements.

It would have been but a waste of. my
counsel's energies, and of m: te
have , tried

partial jurfes that it was a case of suif-
cide and not 2a murder; Is it to be won-

dered at that I hesitated before placing

the, defense of suicide before a jury com-
ed of men who had, with three ex-

ceptions, stated under oath, before ‘being

passed upon by the court as competent,

that they had alread. i

afforded an opportunity to gratify my .

dence alone this case is destinéd to long Ee

ST

course is,to avold even the eppearance of|!
e 

.

he had{planned openly’ with his wife that
their daughter“Alide' should, spend a”year
at a school he believed Miss Willfams’ In-

Pitezel knows he was not deceiving her.

He would not have madéthese ‘arrange-

ments, and there would have been no

occasion for him! to have’ deceived his

e{own family, if he!believed Miss* Williams
awas not alive. ae .

The Irvington, Indiana, tragedy
next. Upon ‘the*1st day of Qctober,

1893, I took the three Pitezel children to

the Circle'House in Indianapolis, where

I en tr them un-
ul such a time

day I went to'St. Louls, where I re

ed until October 4, busily engaged in

settling, up the, {nsurance matter with
McDonald and Howe, the attorneys. Dur-

ing this time I also called vu the

agent or owner’ of-the Irvington House.

This was my first “incautfous ‘step; and

was destined to fasten ‘crime upon me,

for later when the detectives learned that

made this call upon the date that

they knew'the insurance’ settlement took

Place, they‘no longer hesitated in stat-
ing ‘that I,’ and I alone, could have
murdereda the boy. Upon, October 4,

I returned to Indianapolis, and later in

the same“day ‘went to’Franklin, Indiana,

which js situated south of Indianazolis,

while irvingten is east thereof, Fran
0 Irvington representing the hypothe-

nuse of a triangte—Franklim to Indian-

apolis and Indianapolis to Irvington the

two shorter sides—so that one could

go from Franklin to Irvington direct
without making the longer journey via

Indianapolis. On .October 5th the rent

of the house wags paid and at about 9

A. M. October Gth I called upon Dr.
Thompson at~--Irvington for ‘the -keys,

house, and upon his appearing. indifferent

I became very angry, with him,and m
only wonder “is that’ I “did not entice
hi to the house and 1- him zalso:
Th Ici

alded in bring-

Ing the crime:home to me when It was

ome to

their knowledge: On October 74T called

drug store and pur-

rugs I needed to kill the

went-to the same*store:.and bought an
additional supply,.as I,feared I had not

obtained a sufficlent quantity upon my
first visit. [MIy next step was to secure
the ‘furniture for the house.

One, upon October 8, late.in the after-

noon, at such an‘ hour. that«made it im]

possible for the store owner to deliver
them, and as I wished to stay at fr-
vington that night I hired -a conveyance
and carted the goods to the house my-

self, keeping the horse there unfit the
next ~ It:.was-also upon the &th,
early in the forenoon, that I went to

the repair shop for the Iong knives I
had previously left there to be sharpened.
arly in the afternoon of October 10th

at once, first giving him
the fatal dose*of medicine.. As soon as

he had ceased to‘breathe Icut his hody
into pleces that would.pass through the

door of the‘stove-and by‘ the combined
use of'.gas*and corncobs: proceeded: to
burn dt -with ‘ds ttle feeling ag "tho it had
been some inanimate object.” If’I couvl@

3" but fo’ think .that I
committed" this‘ and other. crimes for‘the
Pleasure of killing my feUowsbeings,_to
hear thelr éries for ‘mercy:,and pleas
to be allowed even sufficient Q pray
and prepare for dedth—ail this {sHiow tdo
horrible fo 7 ardened crimi-

nal that I am, to over without
@ shudder. co}

e,

again live

t

those of self-reproaching torture, and my

nights of sieepless fear? Qr that even

before,my death, I have commenced’ to

assume the form and features of the

. After I had. finished the cremation of

I made the ,e

found at the time.the horror was brought

to light, which, together with the stove

and other evidences of my wrong-doings,

contents

oO .t

Indianapolis, for my mail; from there

to the hotel for the other two children,

wnom J took ‘at once to Chicago. I

immediately returned ‘to the Irvington

lessnesg -.of trying to escape from gne’s

or from- the responsibility -of -one’s

wrong acts.” . Lo

In Detioit'I Hired 2, house and made an
in eb where I

wh handwriting,, all
to tell the detectives

a vy

left ‘a note in my o
of which I-hastened

as sbdon as I wag ly

their going to the house sand finding

both the excavation and the note they
would not be inclined to prosecute a

similar search *in “Toronto or other

places, SO eat '
I now, with-muth ‘réliitance, come to

the discussion ‘of the twenty-sixth and

twenty-seventh murders, Zhe victims

were Alice; and Nellie Pitezel, whose

deaths will'seem to many to, he the sad-

dest of all, both on’ account of the terribly

heartless manner‘ fn which it”was ac-

complished, and because in one instance,

tempted..to elther pass the

matter by without: speaking of ‘If, or to
altogether deny it, but to what purpose?

1t fs publicly known. and was freely

commented upon at my‘trial, and to deny

the-- double

se of breaking my. resolution to

hold nothing in reserve,,and ‘of causing

tne details of the differént cases to dis-

believe me in other ‘mattera;"moreover,

the testimony already given by Mrs,

Actlia Allcorn, and the opinion of Cor-

o Ashbridge and ‘a “Mr.” Perry, who

knew the mental condition of, the child

upon’ the following day, ,would, if called
fo 6 sufficient to decide the matter,

These children, after boarding in Detroit

for about one- week, réac’ : nto,

October 19, and were taken to the Al-

lease made in the name of H. M. Howard,

in order to avert suspicion as much as

possible in case an investigation fol-

e same

2

prejudiced to my interests? The, second

question is, di é

years’ acguaintance and almost: constant

association with md, know that Iwas a
muiti-murderer, and if he did know’ was

“the & party to such crime? ‘I answer that

°he neither kne

the taking of an

In aupport*oft nt that’ he -was

not cognizan: @ graver, crimes,
which I have.so-freely confessed herein

I will. mention one of many, instances ai-
ready known to the authorities, vizs:

that for aix months previous to his death

my ‘staténie
oO

co ft

house for a few hours. The 24th was

passed in other parts of the ‘city, but

upon the 25th, the fatal day of these

deaths, they were,seen at the house at

1P “and :a Nttle -later- the:

companied me to several clothing steres

a finally at

Mrs. Pitezel has said:

“J pelieve my childrén were
time in that store with me.”

I immediately took them to the Vin-

cent street house and compefiied them

Continued..oa. Fae Nine,
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HOLMES': CONFESSION.
Continued From Page Eight.

through the cover. of which I made a
small opening. Here EI left them until

I

a neighbor and at the aame time called

on Mrs. Pitezell at her hotel I then

returned to my hotel and ate my.dinner,

4 .00 P. M. went again rs,
Pitezei’s hotel, and aided her tn leaving

Toronto for Ogdensburg, N. Y. Later

than 6.00 P. M. I again returned to the

house. where the children were imprison-

less stripping off of their clothing,and the
Fat without a particle

save the cold earth, 1

nm them with fiendish delight.

what an awful act this was! Thes.
Httle innocent and helpless children, the

oldest only being 13 years of age, a puny

and sickly child, who to look at one

would peeve much younger; consider

that for eight. years before their death

had been almost as much a father

to me for care and protection, and in

Philadelphia County Prison,

HOLMES’ BUSY DAY
The ‘Murderer Realizes That His

« Fime Is Groving’ Short.

Hol is now using every second of
time that is left to him to put his affairs

In shape. All day yesterday he sat in

his cell hard at work, with pencil and

paper. Once in a while hetwould turn

around to chat with a keeper or a prison

official who passed down the corridor,

He was at all times cheerful and good-

humored. It was evident that his con-

fession has taken a great load from his

shoulders.

Holmes’ cell presents an interesting

pleture. Thea furnishing is meagre. There

is the usual cot and stool, and in bne

corner under the narrow-grated window

is a table on which are paper and pen-

cHs. It is here that Holmes sits most

of the time hard at wor To a staple

in the floor of the cell ‘is fastened a
stout iron chain, such as are used

manacile unruly prisoners

ranged it in the form of a cross. At

times the eyes that have seen so many

The Gas Tank in the Castle, Chicago

death agonies turn furtively and glance
at the crude reminder of the crucifixion

gain some measure ofaforgiveness for

his many crimes. Father Dalley, who is

Holmes’ constant attendant, Is giving the
murderer what solace he can.

Holmes fully realizes that his ‘time

is growing short, and that’ the hours

are now slipping away- faster than ever,

got much time left,” he remarked, “and

he wrote his statement for

The Inquirer, repudiating the false con-

fessions ta, 2ppeared in certain papers

ha tere g& wt corner. of the paper and
kept its ene btock.is getting short,”

he rema@*%e, “‘and I must look after

the om @Ad ends.”

ATORAATIOULNT SRELETONS:

CHAPPED

~ AH

-jthan would be granted.

Holmes has taken this chain and ar.|@

aa though the arch fiend were trying toj on,

¥ sumed |»)

and glanced at the caléndar. “TI haven't

Mrs.'Carrle A. Prtezel
"4 Dear

your- righteous judgement let your bitter-
est. curses fall upan. me, but again T,

upon. me_sloné!. There is little more

o tell, The next day was pass

burning the children’s clothing, and in
my te:

om

m:

the house, and atfer giving the keys’ to

a neighbor went away never to return.

‘From Toronto I went to Ogdensburg.

from there to Buriington, Vermont, where

h- p od¢aiyia& iJ “Q=7o $4 EAazz2t

in which I directed her to carry'a bottle

of dynamite that I had previously left

in the basement ‘so arranged, that in

taking it to the third story of the house

it would fall frem her hands, end not'

only destroy her life, but thateof her.

two remaining” children, who I knew

would be with her at the time. This was

Oo ex!

this, which I Intend to be my last public

utterance for these irreparable short‘

comings. To do so with the expectation

of even one person who hag read this

confession to the end, believing, that in

my depraved nature there is room for

such feelings, is I fear, to expect more

. I can at least,

.and do refrain, from calling forth such a

eritcism by openly inviting if:
oe *

“fs.

nt

e . m

ye April 9 1896, °~

HOLMES’ ARREST-
How the Insurance Company Work-

ea Out, the Great Case.”

Soon after the body of Pitezel "was dis-
covered on, September, 3, 1804,sand the
insurance mone:

at’ a- fraud had: been p
petrated against the company, With spe-

Agent Perry and backed by Presi-
dent' Fouse, he started out te unravel
the mystery. The task was an. enor-
mous one. It took big sums of money.
The company stopped at nothing [In the
way of expense. Agents and Pinkertons
were sent out everywhere and Holmes’
movements were finally traced. At last
the man was captured. in Boston after
an aniting hunt through New Eng-
and.

During that chase the insurance peo-
Ple picked up many things that after.

oj Wards led them to unravel the great
ystery and convict the of mur-

ler. time of the arrest the Fi-
delity ‘people fully belleved that Holmes
had killed Pit.
know the full depths of the man's in-

is time even the authorities
took little Interest In the case.
_ The belief of the insurarice company
that Piterel was murdered and that
Holmes was the murderer, 1s testified to
in an aMdavit which was made by O. L.
F. Perry prior to Holmes’ arrest.

m that time on Holmes has main-
tained his innocence until he made hig
confession for The Inquirer. 7

til

GEYER'S. SEARCH
The Detective’ Writes a Book Telling
« How He Solved-the: Pitezel— 2

Mysteries.
Wp to the time the Supreme Court

sealed his fate H. H. Holmes believed

BT:
tng with less careful men it 13 Hkely
that he would even now be a free

imes was arrested on November 17,
1804, In Boston on a charge of defraud-
ing the Fidelity. Mutual Life Associa-
tion, of this city. On September 3 of
the same year the body of the man the

an. &

. Pitezel, was found in the
house, No. 1316 Callowh!ll street,
Soon as he was arrested Holmes ex-
pressed his willingness to tell tha en-
tire ing 4 colec-

@ tiie h
in keeping the authorities off the oght
track. But the officials were patient,
Lank by link they worked on the case,’
until they finsily reached the conclu-
sion that Holmes must have murdered
the three Pitezel children.

gteat a series of cold-blooded
Hes as-ever mortal penned.
The document has but recently been

made public by Detective Geyer in his
book, “The Holmes-Pitezel Mystery.”
The quotations from Mr. Geyer are also
from the same work. it reads:

PHILADELPHIA, June 17, 1893.
As

have been exceedingly
anxious during the last few months to
communicate with you, but have been
headed off in ev fon. I ‘learn
that you will shortly be set at Mberty,
and I shal) take this letter:to Clty Hall

be sent to you, as the prison
regulations do not prohibit my doing
50.

I have been repeatedly called cruel and
heartless during the past six

Continued on Page 18,
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HOLMES’ CONFESSION
Continued From Pace 9.c
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Mr, Barlow, of the District Attorney’s
office, told me I could do nothing and

that I need not worry myself about you,

as you are being cared for. Within
three days after you came here you had

eh from othe

that for years I had

done all I could do for you yours

2nd that was hardly likely that all at
once r should turn and do all I could
agains U

GHRDATS OF SUICIDE.
Facts you should know are as fo! Hows:

e in-

further with it there, wand him so,

nd he said if I the. would kill
himself and ge ne ou, etc.

I would go to Mobile, and if
get what was wanted would do so; If

not I would go to St. Louls and write

to him to come, I did net ae to Mobile.
“Was never there in my

hen I rea St. Lou is, I wrote
and in the letter he left me after he ated
he said he tried to EI himself with
Joudanum there, and later I found out

so. (Henry Rogers, proprietor

a hotel at Perkinsvilie, Ala.) Where he
was very sick. He also wrote you he

there, think you told me.

Here in Philadelphia we were not ready.
He wot word baby was sick and he had

to own to me he had drank up the $35

I gave him extra in New York, and then

I tla him i would settle up everything,

as if we carried it oat he might get to

drinking and tell of {1
e begged me not to do ft, and at last

I concluded to try again, but thought
it best to have him think for a week or

two that I was not going on with it, so

he would sober up and be himself.

blame myself for this and always shall,

when T went to his

Lal

ete., and I did so, but did not dare take

yeu mer ater Howe and McD. threat-
trest, and so made arrange-

‘ments ait Miss W, to live with you.
She took Howard with her from Detroit

because he would quarrel with the

if no grown person was with them, and

he wanted his father’s watch and Alice

-Dessa, and bought all three of them eac

a cheap watch.

When I found the conditions in Tor-

onto were not as Miss W. thonght they

were, and I was getting word from

cago eve day that I was being fo
lowed, I thought it best to go out of the
country ‘altogether, an e Insurance

company knew the children, A. and E.,

were at their hotel at 1 o'clock the af-

ternoon you Jeft Toronto, and between

things for them, I had been to 0 my wite'$
hotel twice and was with you again

€&30, and had meantime staxted the ana
en to“iss W. and eaten my supper.

ACCOUNTING FOR TIME.

that time until my arrest in Bos-

d be allowed to sit

down with you and my wife could
f. hour was

spent. In Boston I received a letter

from Miss W. that they would leave

would spoil

their theories, not be a suf-

ficiently ‘bloodthirsty ending of the case
to sa 'y them, s .

s soon as they pot 8 a house and were
settled, they were to send wo and
you were then to go to them, and this;own

was why I wished you to take a fur-

nished house so you could get rested and
I made arrangements

were settled. If you had known they
were following you you would have

been worried, and I think you will re-

Into bundles, so there woul e- 4

checking. There fs a bundle of yours

now the Burlington Depot marked

with the name you went by there, which
I have forgotten.

NEVER QUARRELED WITH BEN.

I was as careful of the children as if

they were my own, and you know

me well enough to judge me better
than strangers here can do, Ben

would not vi Gone anything
against me, I against him, any

quicker than brothers. never

quarrelled. Again, he worth too

muc me for me to have killed him,

if I had no other reason not to. As to
the children, I never*will believe, until
you tell me so yourself, that you think
they are dead, or that I did anything to

pat them out of ne way. Kno

ou do, can u imagine me killing
iittie and innocent’ children, "pepecially
without any motive? Why, I was
preparing to put them out of Hfe was I
(within an hour before I must have done

not have done 2 thing Nke this? I made

g it known that Miss

but I could hardly do otherwise, when 2
Wag accused of killing them both. Now

after they get done trying to make the

ease worse than it is, you will find that
they wil trace the children to New York
and to the steamer there. Next to you I
have suffered most about them, and a
few days ago gave

ney all the facts I could, and if nothing

comes of it soon, I hardly expect any-

thing. new to occur untill I can be taken

in London, By advertising, if she knows

there is money for her and fit comes

through Mr. Massie safely, she will find
some way (probably through her Boston

friend) to get it. As long as there 's

nothing to gain she will hardly come out

epenly and lay herself liable to arrest. [on

THE CRUEL COMPANY.

I dislike fearfully to go to Fort Worth

to serve a term, as the prisons there are

terrible. I would rather be here fiv

years than there one, and in going there
is no better way to have you know that
Iam willing to ao all I can for you and
yours. I blame the company here for

keeping you shut up six months in this

den, for worryin, ou about your chil-

dren not being alive and for their trying
to separate my wife from me, for these

things do not concern them, but I have

never blamed them for otherwise mak-

ing me all the trouble they can, I would
do the same with another if the tables

were turned.

matters now stand Ihave got here,

in Illinois and in Texas, between fifteen

and twenty years of imprisonment
awaiting me. If the children can be

found I want to finish here and in Il-

may die; but if they are, not found be-

wing me | 2am:

the District Attor- pa

+ | How

fore my esentence expires here, if any

arrangement can be made so papers can

be Sled in Texas to bring me back here or
to Illinois, after I have served this first

small charge in Texas, s0 I:do not have

to stay and serve the others there unth

after my Northern term is

will go and’do all I can to both eet the
property straightened there, s6 you can
have a small income an

the money, and if it had not been for H.
MeD. you would t ay have been

in Cincinnati with all the chfidren,
Ben asked me to

nm St. Louis was by in the

spring and some money was pane $5000 it.
e were owing Miss W. abo

I gave $1000 to her in Detroit ‘alse eer
to Alice in ‘Toront to), and you have no
reason to think I was not intending to

point he visited. There he found other
traces and.also- discovered that the boy

ward had dropped out of the story
and that Holmes and the two little girls
had gone to Toror

For several days yhere the detective
was baffled at last he called

ie])

newspaper gave them pictures wr)
the children s rand fod them what he-was
looking for. 1 the Toronto

printed. soon bore
fruit. oO had rented a house
at 16 5t. Tincent street to a eneer
with t Hidren turned up.
the right clue. The detectives” followed
it up. Photographs of Holmes and the
children were promptly identified by
those who saw

TWO BODIES FOUND. |
Then continues Mr. Geyer: “We
nce returned to No. 18 St. Vincent

street, where we met Mr. Ryves anx-
iousiy waiting for ourreturn. Requesting

im

years befo: ang n I can get to :Fort Worth without running .risk of rang: Re weior thas opened st “Vincent
sfaying there more than one year I of the house, a J ‘Armin st. BE

i121 soon s ighten so as get you es introgueed us ‘and tol er rani
ere roi ja.

Shoemaker went there two weeks last

winter and started matters, but until

I Gan go there and be taken into court
nothing more can be one,

PLANS FOR THE CHILDREN
There are some letters at the City Hall

that I prom!

watch. Howard has the other. things.

earliest possible moment. 4

children’s bodily health is concerned TI

fee, sure I can say to you that they are

ag well to-day as though they were with | tna

you. Also that they will not be turned

adrift among strangers for two reasons?

First, Miss W., though quick-tempered.

would write to their grandparents (not

o you, as I ucted Miss W.

Boston in ‘answer, ‘to her letter to me i
she heard of my or our arrest to have

the children think we were lost.in eross-

ing London). They hgve no doubt

written letters which Miss W.. for her

own safety has withhel

If there are eny questions you wish
to ask me make a list of them and sen

to one of my attorneys. I have refrained

would like to go into the cellar. She

indly consented and ushered ik
into the kitchen, Lifting a large piece
of oilcloth from the floor, we discov-

ad them ready, and

down into the cellar we went. The cel.
Jar was very small, about ten feet
square and not more than four and

tinal feet in depth. A set of steps, ai
most perpendicular, lead to it from the
old-fashioned tra rap door in the middle of
the kitchen floo:
“Taking the spade and pushing it into

h, so as-to determine whether
it had been lately dug up, we finally
discovered @ soft spot In the southweet
‘eorner. Forcing the spade into the earth,
we found it easy digging, and, after ro-

down, ut one horrible
stench arose. This convinced us that
we were on the rig! cd coats

3 o&; 5 fo") oOdepth of three feet we diseovered. what
Sppeared to be the bone of the forearm
f a human bein

lying on her side,
with her head to the west. Nellfe was
found lying on her face, with her head
to the south, her plaited hair hanging1 aiepat Gown her. Todt A messenger was

undertaking

Shall not advise nor

pense to have had us eliminate some of
the features of the case by comparing
memories.

fering ts nearly ended.

ours, truly,

in OH. HOLMES.
THE HUNT BEGINS,

Substantially this document presents

Detective Geyer start o is famous

hunt June 26, 1005- Besides Holmes”

tt was in

posseesion of certain clues obtained
from a tin box that contained Holmes’

letters and papers. Geyer went straight

to Cincinnati,

John Snooks found the first trace:

“We finally struck a cheap hotel at
No. 164% Central avenue, known as the

Atlantic House, and upon examining ‘the
ajregister we discovered that on Friday,

September 28, 1894, there appeared the

name cf Alex. E. Cook and three chil-
Mr. Geyer. “The photo-

graphs or Holmes ana the three children
were sho lerk, who could*not
say positieley th at they were ‘the photo-
sraph 2 o -had stopped
there, eet thouant they" resembled them

Recalling to my mind t

Holmes had Mrs, Pitezel Hving tn Bur-
lington under the name of Mrs. A. E.

Cook, I felt convinced that I was on the
right track. clerk informed us that

these parties only remained over night,

leaving the following morning. Thanking

the clerk for his kind attention we lett

the hotel and continued our search am

not visited, and
at the Hotei Bristol,

corner of Sixth and Vine streets, we dis-

covered that on Saturday, Septemper 2

1804, there appeared on t register t

e of A. E. Cook and three children,
Cleveland. They were assigned to Room

03, room which contained two
at the

of

Fo7>

beds, Mr. “We iL nein, a clerk
hotel, r

Holmes and the children as the party
who registered there under that name.

_jihe register showed that they lett the
Bristol on Sunday, Septembe:

The detective then goes on’ to relate

how ney tried to find a house Holmes

leged to have rented in Cincinnatt.
Sanne up this chapter of the work,
Mr, Geyer says:

“Having located Holmes and the chil-

dren at two hotels in Cincinnat! and dis-

covered the two false
Cook and Hayes, 1 felt fustinea

in b telleving that I had t rm hol
f the end of the string which was “0

e

le:

of my y dificult I was not able
reciate the intense significance of

the renting of the Poplar street house
and the delivery of a stove of such im-

ense size there, but I felt sure I was

n the right track, and so started for

Indianapols, from which point several
the children’s letters found in

Trolmes’ tin box had been dated.”
TRACED TO INDIANAPOLIS.

At Indianapolis he arrived on June 20
“Her the " “on
going ‘to the Stubbins House am~
ining the register, we found thet « on*gep- |b
tember 24, 1894, w: in the

a

ther inquiry elicited the fact that the

girl was brought there by a man known
to Mr. Robert Sweeney, the clerk, a8
Mr. Howard, and that on Friduy morn-

ing, September 28, he had recetved
legram Yrom Mr, Howard, dated

St Louis. requesting him’ to have Ettame
Pitsel at ni pot to meet St.

ig train for Cincinnati, O. This was
the day Holmes left St. Louis with Nel-
Hie Pltezel, telling their

gs to.take them

to Indianapolis, where they whould be

taken care of by a kind old lady. Mr.

at the Stubbing House;

Holmes as cas wl
ard and whom he had given

Alice Pitezel on the St. Louls train for
Cineinnatt, oO."

Tolmes were found

eyer went

him information. Detroit was the next

I, at Teast, hope ‘your suf- he. ¥y

where he and Detective t

that |b

a nd two coffins to No.6 St. Vineent “street. In @ short time

e: A sheet had been
spread in which to lay the remains, and
after we succeeded in getting it out of

the hole it wag placed in the sheet, taken
upstalrs and deposited in the co
gain we return. to the cellar, and

gently Ufting what remained
Alice we placed her in another sheet,
took her upstairs and placed her in 2

coffin by the side of her sister.”

BEGINNING or THE END.

the beginning of

of how Mrs. Pitezel
e

ming

up this part of the case the detective

says:

“Nothing could be more surprising

than the apparent ease with which

Holmes murdered the two little

in the very centre of the city of Toronto

without arousing the least suspicion: of

a single person there. It startles one to

realize. how such a hideous crime could

committed and detection avoided:

Surely if the investigation and search

for the children had not been made

by the Philadelphia authorities these
murders a been

discovered, , Pitezel would

have gone to her grave without knowing

whether her children were alive or dead.

was the one consolation she had

in the very darkest hour of her life.
She knew the fate of her unfortunate

daughters, the mystery ‘of thelr disap-

pearance had been solved, and the only

remaining problem wus the discovery of

her little son, Howard. She c

believe he was dead, ang slung fondly
to the hope that, he would ultimately be
founda alive,

“Holmes was successful in maintain-
ing the same conditions In Toronto as

he had In Detroit. Mrs. Pitezel was -at

the Union Hotel and Alice and Nellle

at the Albion, although each party was
of the proximity

went on to Detroit to take up the hunt
‘or’ Howard. Final! turned to

Philadelphia, and August Geyer

started out again. This tima he was

fed by Gary, of

insurance company. Step by step
Holmes’ journey was retraced until only

forty-eight hours were unaccounted for.

These left him in Indianapolis, and there

the trail was hotly pressed. On €3-

Holmes and the boy rented a house at

There the search was begun

HOWARD'S BONES FOUND.

Gruesome relics that told the story of
mi

Niel putting this stove up he was as

a Mr. Moorman why he didn’ t put in
not gas. Holmes replied: “I don’ar

q{think natural gas is healthy for cate
dren.”

The inquest ~ wag held soon afterwards,
and in the meantime came the terrible
revelations at the Chicago Castle which

2

the hour ‘the verdict -was given Holmes
has been weake! }

During the time eine authorities hava
pressed their case they have run across

various things that led them to belfeve
that Holmes had outside confederates.
These friends were aware that all mail

sent to ‘olmes to the Philadelphia

‘County Prison was inspected before de-
livery to the prisoner and some of it, for

proper reasons, never reached the

oner. One of these friends undertook
to divert Detective Geyer from pursuit

of the track of Holmes just as he was
leaving Indlanapolls after his second
visi on detective received at the

Spencer House an anonymous letter in

cipher, ” with the key attached, advising

day, August 27, 1995, they found wherel “

him that an important letter had been

s ad be opened and inspected before

delivery to the prisoner. The letter,

which came in. due course, tells Holmes

conveyed to an outside party the place

where the remains of the boy had been

buried, and that the boy’s remains had

been removed from the place of con-

cealment.

NOT SO EASILY FOOLED.

after careful deliberation, the Dis-

trict Attorney's office concluded that it

subsequently
continued with the result already nar-

many letters,

which were received,

and are now among the great mass_of

gounsel for Ane. F Piterel, | the t un-
Ger the come on with, aMember of ee faininy to identity the bod: Ye
ate.

September, 13 Fiterer '& bod: Tied as B. FP.

Miss Yoke at her her's hom: nk
Ind., leaving her, he said, to go to Bt.
Louis in Or to Cincinnatl,.and en to
Indianapou: t this time Hotm as oce
caslonally with his other wife at-Wilmette,
iu. He was likely with her on Septembel
li. At Invianapolis he tells Miss Yoke that
he had he: e@ Pennsyl f

, Cass,

Fidellty, stating thathig wi wife sv Himette e wie) had tol 3. him nat
Oo was, found ‘in Chi Chic 4 aeSeptember 18—He writes ‘enother etter to , Casa

sBaying that he pyerhears the, pose, was In
Philadelphia and not an aeen Id_ gO to Philadelphia ie ls expenses

September Jo—Holmes leaves Indtanapolls for
205manuscript which in

case. Newspapers evidently make

thelr way into lunatic asylums, for Iet-

ters from nm by the
score, The also
seemed to become as common as Brown

for many letters referring to

atin

One of the letters received In Cipher is
given below, This letter is very easily
read by dropping every other sentence,

separated by commas:

“Ang. 1895.
“Friend H. H .H.:-I, and itm, will

not, saw and, split, the wood, hey,

. , there.

Cleve-
land to-morrow. WHI cover all signs.
“Same cipher.”

Detective Geyer in his book has made
cA good cl chro onology of Holmes’ career.

0.

Holmes? Chronolory,
1860.

May 16—Herman Webster Mudgett bornGilmanton, N. 32. er Budget at

July 4—He Is married es ‘Clara
Alton, N. H.. b
of the Peac

A. Lovering at

e 4—The said court orders this sult to be‘smfosed tor default of appearance of com-
893.March—He meets Biss Georgiana Yoke in

cago.

September kes application for atwenty-year optional insurance fcr $
in the Fide! elity Bf utual Life Aproctatt mn, in
waich | he avers: “Mother died atern: the nee ease: no acute Miscase,ther Gied at G2 from injury to ‘oot."*November 9 9—Fldelity Mutual Life geoclaiton
sures Benjamin F. Pitezel in the sum of

Same month Holmes is engaged to be married
Mis: ‘oke an der the name of HenryManenela How:

1894,
January 1i—He_is warried to Mise, Yoke In
Denr Col, by the Rev, Mr. Wilcox andther soumey on their honeyiaooy to Fort

"0;

January, March, April—Bfudgett
and Fitesel "tthe former under

. T. Pratt and the latter under the name

April Pitezel leaves Fort Worth and goes to
May—Madgett and Miss Yoke leave ‘Eort Worth
yond journey to Denver,

yo They make their Rppearance in St.
june ‘T-apout this date Holmes Gtudgett)

Sat pm tnis
tio]

ropese to execute thee@ place whe

insurance f.

June 8—Ho). hd wife return to S
June 13—~—Holmes pure ases a drug store ein ‘St.

is, M athe nameof Howard, upon

©. Hedgepeth.
july 29—He is rearrested and ball committed

o prison.

July $1-He ts oeata released oa ball fur-
anished ey, Mi

*Philadeinitan
Any

hte 1s tn New York and
ust tots Yoke (Mrs. Howard) leaves

ke Blu Ilt., where she was visiting, and
journeys #4 philadelphia.

August 5-Sunday. Holmes meets Mies Yoke
at Broad Street Station, Philadelphia, and
takes her to a boarding house, No.

North Eleventh street (Mrs. Dr. Alc: orm >
He tells Miss Yoke he is selling & paten
Jeter copler,

Augu: tO Holmes telegraphs $157.50 (the half
yearly premium on the Pitezel polcy), to
the Chicago office of the Fidelity Mutual
Lifs Association.

August 17~Pitez ezel, under the neme of B. F.
Perry, rents No. 1316 Cal owhili street and

we account of the rent to

10387 5B wood sireet, jvhich was esent to |
No. 1316 Callowhil stree!

August 1 itezel calls at Hane furniture store
atone ases a cot and some old

matting.
Augui eugene Smith, calls upon Piteze!17
and Fees pa Holmes Dass Into the house and %
up sta!

veust 2 a3 to September~1—Pitez el is seen In

Eleventh street at about 10.
retu P.M. He telis "nie" wife
Gliss Yorke) vovet the man who thi
evening was & messenger“from
Pennayivan 1a reRal ad

could have an interv'!
vanis, Railros

town,

¥y would probably start

mber 2~—Evening. Holmes and Miss Yoke
leave Philadephia” on the 10.25 train and

direct to Indian: is,
Sept —They arrie e in Indianapolis and
register at the Stabbing House.

Sept ake veering at No, 488
pdeeth Tininols iret, Indianapoli

Septem’ zel’s body found Me No, 1816
Caliownit mre’ by Eugene Smith.

Septem! ‘coroner holda first inquest.
September 6-—Holmes o St.

8) and
right,”” and ni

eget euty 3 Mutual recelves a tele-
George B. Stadden,

uis, statin:

“2B, Perry, found dead in’ Philadel-~ phia, is. ‘claimed to be B. Pitezel, who Is
insured on 145. Investigate ‘before re-
mains leave there.’”

this tim: o the com-
pany in Philadelphia, Stating naa he was

y John W. "Caurricn, Tuetice 7

@ again stops
North Eleventh irae Mra. Alco!

September calls the once, of theeompany in Fhiadetphia, No. 014 Walnut
Street. He tells se, President of thecompany, ha bonded withCass. He asks Fouse about the cireum-
stances of the death, which Fouse relates

Holmes said ‘it was a very peculfar
ed Mr, Fousa the cause of

th,Sept: ember “2o—Altce writes her first letter to
the home f

Philadelphia, Pas
Corner Filbert and Bleventh str

Sept
eets,

mber 20, 1804.
Dear Mamma and th
Just arrived in Philadelphia, hts morning

and I wrote you yesterd: Mr. Howeand I have each a rool nat vabove address.
I ing to the Mor; after awhile.
topped off at Washington, BMd., this morning,

43
have to close & write

not w t

two big ones

E. “ALICE PITEZEL.

@ good-bye Kisses to au Yand
for you and babe,

September 21—Howe and Alice Pitezel cated

1887, Gled together from int in Ohio
to Washington, D, and Alice gotJanuary 29" ¥ eis married to Myrta Z. Belk: ” eff at Washington and Holmes ik ot

pape er ie nam £ Harry How: for Philadel hia, Howe and Alice. came to

a& on er train. hat dayFebruary 14—He files in the Superior Court | of Holmes took Alice out to see the sights ofperk county. Fares ete Ie div. inst +1 and thi Alcorn’s thatia wife, vering Mudrett, proving night, stating that she (Alice) mas aa Httlethat their marriage may be dissol sister, Allee slept in the third-s' extto Holmes’ room, which commaunieated with
it Alice had stopped with Howe at the
mperial Hotel, Eleventh and Filbert streets,

which place she wroté two letters.Following are copies:
Iraperial Hotel, pleventh, above Market street,
Hendyicks & Scott. prog! etors.

Sept r 21, 1804,
Mamma and B;PE tise to write at the time to pass away

ie

e has been away all morning. Mamma
have you ever seen or tasted anane ?
TI have had three,
Just reach aroun

y sh yet and ave to go a hobbliing
around all the time. Have you gotten 4 let-
ters from me besides this? Are you sick In
ed ae or are you up? I wish that 2 contd

hear you, but I don't knowt ay eet tt or not. Mr. Howe telegraphed
eckert and he said that

clean g $ and that a shirt
White skirt. ‘aw some of the largest solid
rocks that you_never saw. I
the Patomac River, I guess that I have told

news: So good bye Kisses to you and

Yours loving daughter, ”
ET yo Ayss

If yor Orse raph to the above ad-ares. ‘Imperial Toth. .Fleventh above Market
stre

Imperial Hotel, Eleventh above Market atreet,
Hendricks & Scott, proprtetors,

Philedeiphia, 189—.
Dear Di
I thought" I would write you 3 Nttle letter

and when © 3 i

fe
4

guess I have to zo to
take good care of mama, I will close

id write a little to Nell and
80

an

next time good bye love to you

your. "letter
Howard

with a

Dear Mama:

@ insurance office thie at.
Mr. Glowe, {thinks there will baeerneon about wetting. They alemoat gestions. of course notfate e, many. la no broken or has

z nose, I Bald ie was broken. Iwil have to‘ clos mo;
e love to all with Kisses to all,

loving daughter,

ALICE PITEZEL

» September 2i—At the conference at the com:
oeoffice on this day he @ mar]Tineation were agreed ks of iden-

Septembe: Pitezel’s odPotters’ Feld. es “4 wart oe Est ok
a other marks of identification and ys

the body {s that of B. F. tezel, Altce
recognizes teeth of her father, He

ice to No, J North Eleventh street.
Septe r 2 yt and Alice

vening Holmes and Aliceleave for Indianapolis.
mber 24—They arrive In Indianapolis. Heters Alice 2s Etta,-Piteel in his hand-

24—Insurance company pays Howe
face of insurance policy, less ex-

TSE:

September piv Alice writes 1 nother letter
The on allude in these let-tere ae a8 a 18” rhe is the ehildren's cipher for

Stubbins’ European Hotel, one square north

ptember 24, 1894.

I am glad to hear that you are gut well and
that you are up. you i not have

could 5

1s a cool . Br. Pe said that if you did

ot get the insurance all right through the

lawyers to rite to Mr. Foust or Mr. P. ~ I

wish Ih: sili cK; seen more
since I hav then Ie saw before

In my life. I have another picture for your
al . I will have to close for this timenow 80 good bye tove kisses See rn squesses

all. Yours daughter,

‘A PITEZEL

of; oO. 1 EP by Ete here 4, 38, 8 told me to
oO Nell Mam)

Bore ren you & hae ‘wal come with
and. Desza later on won'ta » a

you cr as Mamma says.
ETTA PITEZEL.

Holl E028 to St. Louis and re-
re wmSeptember ei Holm

tir th

mes gets "$5700 of ibe in
me Ptea

10;

oney out of the $7200 rece!e! from Howe. ‘He eives her the
Septemner 28—Folmes takes. Nellie

1joins them at indlanepolls and fhe goes with
Holmes, Nellie and o Cincinnati,where Holmes registers at ae Atwntts plouse

¢ Alexander EL Cock andthree sgutlaren.
Se eptem per 29—He rents Xo, 305 Poplar atreet

J. C. Tho: and takes astove we ‘{thIS Rouse. ‘Over night of 2ath he he
tle on the 20th

October 1—Alice and Nellie write letters ap
follows:

‘Indtanapolis, Ind., October 1, 1894,
Dear Mammas

Cincinnat! yesterday and we gothere fase night t ectting that telegram from
Mr. Hi: ve s vesterd:

is going a atent it for you and oe wiltake” thts letter. "We went three over to
@ Zoological Garden in Cincinna yeste na
‘ternoon we saw all the different kinds

of animals. We saw the ostrich is about
& he taller Oat peur ia out
how high it is. nd the gira!te look up in the aky to see it, a uke ie Tots
better here than In Cincinnati, It is
tty t

all well. Your loving daughter,

EZETTA PITEZEL

Indianapolis, Tad. October 1, 1804.
‘Baby-and D.Mamma,

Wea ere aus well here. Mr. H. is going on a
late train night. He is not here now Iwet saw ste gO by the Hotel He went some

@ I don’t know where I think he went tore this jicket.
ying. in snother hotel in Indian-apolis: ae is @ pretty nice one we came here

last ni from C.
I ik ot here lots better than in C. It is

quite w Xs have to wear this warm
beca: an’t fronet. @ais ane? over to “the stibbins Hotel ayers, “Alice

staid fais they knew notthere we are at a Ene Tis suit,
ave @ room right In front of a mo.e Bay nue

ment and I think it was A. Lincoins. Com

ilkes it there. Good Db:
_ NELLIE PITEZEL,

October 5 Holmes rent rents the house at Irving-
ton from Mr, @. CG. Wand's clerk).
He said he wanted tt for his sister, Mrs, A.
BE. Cook and h hildren, and ‘that she
intended -using it as a board: ause,

October 6, 7, nm write letters home.
tober 16—Ho: isappears on isward

Same day—Holmes takes Alice and Nellie from
* the Circle Hor

bel Holmes arrives in De~-
trott, imgelf and Miss Yoke tn one party;
Alice and Nellie in another. He registers

the children at the Western Hotel

a and Nelli TM Lou! Bio a

ie “G. Howell and ‘ite,
3—Mrs. Pitezel, Bessie and | the baby

leave Galva, Hl, for Toit, opping in
Holmes h

from Hotel Normandie to No. mmPark, Place,

names

october 3 1i—Birs, Pitezel, Desste and | the baby
arrive in Detroi and register Gc A.

ms and daughter at Geis'’s THotel.outeber Le Allce rites | her last letter.
October mes tak ce and Neue A
b ing couse of Lucinda Burns a’
Corgress eet.

October 1 bout this date Holmes renta of

‘ore: ir, inghausen does not
reme me Holmes rave. In the rear

of cellar der porch of the house Holmes

digs a h four feet lon alt

troit fo: ‘oronto, He tells Mrs.
Pitezel that Ben h: gone to Toronto, At

Toronto Holmes vegisters at Walker House as
- fowell and wite, Columbus.

sto athe Union
under the name of ep A, Adams ‘and Seaeae
ter.

October 10—Alice and Nelle leave Detroit for
Toronto; arriv the

oe

8

t Mrs. [Nudel. Faid his
e was Howard and that he wanted St for

his sister.
Same aay, Holmes and Miss Yoke went to

Niagara Fal
October 21 earns ey returned and registered at
the Palmer House under the name of Fowellt
tober ots olmes. ‘rom Br,
Ryves, No. 18 St. Vincent “street, to ag a
hole in, the cellar, “‘for

Torento Hoimen called at
er i

Oc e morning of} s da
takes Alice and Nelle from the Al bon Hotel,
paying their account for board in full. The

children disappear,

October 25—He requests Mrs. Pitezel to go to
Ogdensberg. ie er Ben In Mon-
treal. He said tl had rented a house‘in Toronto, but thet feo "detectives on Bley
cles were watching ! would a not be

ronto and go to ‘Prescott, Canada; remained
there over nig!

Holmes, in his confession of how ik

has taken the lives of 50 Many inno-

cent people, even going so far as to claim

that he had studied medicine merely
to further his own infamous plots and

plans of murder, does nvt claim that in

his mode of life he has been justified.

There is due to him this honor, that

he does not claim doing anything for the

good and welfare of the people while

the ez crimes ‘of

which he is the father. The pickpocket,
who stealthily filches our pocketbook,

the burglar, who In the dead of night

enters our homes, claims not that ha

is right by the very fact that he does

it under cover. His crime‘ts one that
is easily recognized and when discovere

ed easily punished. ° ,

The svowed foe has, to a certain

extent, our admiratfon for his open

avowal, and he ts not to be feared half

so much as the one who under the

guise of friendship and interest, in our

well peing stealthy takes from us that
whie ir very exist
There is In this “meat clty of Broth=

erly Love, and in our midst an insidious

enemy to the well being of the Am erican

work people, undermining foundation of

our institutions; this is known under the

innocent-looking name of SWEAT SHOP

All attempts to battle against

that system {s, and will be, futile with«

out the existence of a good, healthy
Public sentiment against the same, This

sentiment can ‘only be made through

appeals to the peop! ple: Dy 7 that, areat
moulder of public opinion which reaches

the masges directly—the public press,

But has the press the knowledge of this

‘iniquitous evil? To this can emphatic
cally be answered—‘Yes."”

Parte the” Knowledge, jo they use. ie
r the b of

the people? They do ho “Dhey are tke
e long-visaged impostor who, wh

claiming to look after and be intereste3
alone in our Welfare, takes advantage
of our faith In him, betrays our ccne

fidence. The press, the moulier of pub-

lic opinion, is always claiming that “it
igs ready to do battle forthe right, but

which they are aware a:

the people of this country. Wil, they:
prove true to the trust reposed in them,
they certainly-will not; ss's eviienced‘

by the confession of the editor of one

investigation, had maije the fole

lowing report:

“The latest case and | one of the mos

is the of Mile

Octod 1 BiHe is found at Burlington at the port o
Berlin ‘ouse; registered ae 2,
Colum! - red t oor 1s Patt Me,
Aherns, where he gave the names of himsel? [| UBO!
and Miss Yoke as *‘Mr. Hi fe."

Novem 1—~He rents a how 23 WW!

oosk! avenue of W. B. MeK! uD ‘ander the
nam J. A. Judson, for hia sister, Mrs.

Cook.

"1 to November 16—Between these

wife. ‘sire, Mu
pad romantic story, accounting for his absence

November rii—He ‘2 arrested in Bost
November 18—Hi s his first confession.fe says Pitazel Te “alive in South America,
or,on his way there, and that the children

were with hh. He said Pitezel was bound
for ir. what thelr Means of com-

jw York Herald. .
ed on the same

je a Birs. tezal browse
to Philadeiphiay committed t to county priso:

Decer mber oars. Paiteze a full state:
errytry, of theFractty stutual ‘Life Association

December 15—Holmes now sa 3 Pliezel ia dead
and ¢ cpildren ‘were given to Miss
avintams, who took them to Ei

‘Makes another confession, de-
t Pitezel was dead and thet hehad ad coramitted sufcide.

u

June &- Holmes is tried for conspiracy to
cheat and defraud the Insurance company

and ‘on the second day of the trial pleads

cel e@ Toronto house,

. ate St Vincent 5 treet.
No finds the remains of Howard
in the house Tat Irvington, a few miles from>

Indi is.
September 12—Holmes fs Indicted in Philgdel-
phia for the murder Benjamin F. PitSeptember 23—He pleads not guilty. The texel
fixes the day of the trial to be October 23.

Octobe! on r ti: lenied.
Trial commences ani tins til No-
vem! Jury render a verdict: “Guilty |
of more ler in the first degree.’* '

November 18—-Motion for a new trial argued.
overnber lotion ew frie overruled. |

* Holmes sentenced to el

personal column in

ler, Sons & Co. ready-made cicthing,

in this city and Bordentown, their mote

‘From Loo to Wearer,” Is | it-

erally carried out, all the weaving, dye~
ing, cutting and 0 sewing being done une
der ti and hy«

gienic as it seems ng possible to make them 3
with no contract or sweat shop anywhere

the system.

‘o the request to insert the above tha
editor said, “It I should print this to-

us the day after.” Is not this a feartul

CONFESSION of the weakness of tha

position of papers as a maker and guider

of public opinion? Should we not rise:'In
our might and “drive” the money change

ers from the temple? This refusal had

teference to the portion of the report,

quoted above, all other matter being

admitted. 7

Since the press will not voluntartly

Print these claims for a better condition

of the masses we propose to enlighten

the people directly and for that pura

pose are ready at any time to give cloth=

ing honestly made under the system 8a
earnestly advocated by the upholdera
of free American labor,


